
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 2/14/2013 1:37:15 PM

'julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
jlane@semprautilities.com (jlane@semprautilities.com); Doll, Laura 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
wds2texas@aol.com (wds2texas@aol.com); Bob Chipkevich 
(bob.chipkevich@gmail.com); Goelz, Peter (pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com) 
(pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com); Jim Hall (jhall@hallassoc.net); 
jerry.schmitz@swgas.com (jerry,schmitz@swgas.com)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: CPUC Safety Symposium: next steps, contacts

Just a status update - Bob Chipkevich has sent us all a draft of suggestions for the Public 
Safety panel; Jerry Schmitz, Bret and Jane have a call to discuss the Utility industry panel first 
thing tomorrow, to share with the team during the 1:30 PST call tomorrow; hopefully Julie and 
Bret have had a chance to touch bases on the other Industry panel; and Julie with Peter on the 
Regulatory panel. I know everyone is working on their proposed attendees’ list.

If any panel recommendations are ready by noon, pis forward to the team for the 1:30 
discussion. (Dial In #1-877-326-0011, *415 973 1398*)

Thank you,

Jane

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 2:58 PM
To: 'julie.hailigan@cpuc.ca.gov'; jiane@semprautilities.com; jerry.schmitz@swgas.com; Doll, Laura; 
wds2texas@aol.com; Jim Hall; Bob Chipkevich; Goelz, Peter (pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com) 
Subject: CPUC Safety Symposium: next steps, contacts

Hello everyone - from our call today:

1. Contact Info
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Julie Halligan, CPUC Safety & Enforcement Division julie.halligan@epuc.ea.gov

Bret Lane, Sempra jlane@semprautilities.com

Jerry Schmitz, Southwest Gas jerry.sehmitz@swgas.eom

Laura Doll, PG&E @,pge.com

Jane Yura, PG&E jkyl@pge.com

Bill Scott, Hall and Associates wds2texas@aol.com;

Jim Hall, Hall and Associates jhall@hallassoc.net

Bob Chipkevich, Hall and Associates bob.chipkevich@gmail.com

Peter Goelz, O’Neill and Associates pgoelz@oneillandassoc.com

2. Content Assignments: Propose panelists (names/organization), focus area for each speaker; 
also, if there are additional recommendations for more in-depth topics and speakers that could 
supplement the panel, please identify those by next Wednesday COB and cc the team above. 
Julie will take the recommendations and discuss with General Hagen.

Julie: Govemment/Regulatory Panel (assistance from Peter)

Bob: Public Safety Panel (incl first responders, e.g. fire chief, PST)

Bret: Other Industry Panel (incl aviation, nuclear, chemical...) — Julie will call Bret

Jerry/Jane: Utility Panel

3. Invitees: please identify recommend invitees on the attachment — this will allow us to 
consolidate and identify coverage/logistics issues. Please return the best information you have 
by next Friday 2/15 and I will consolidate and send back to the team.
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Thanks and have a great weekend,

Jane
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